MARIXA ACEVEDO OJEDA

2207 4TH ST, ROSENBERG, TX 77471 · 787-955-4550 marixa.acevedo92@gmail.com

OBJECTIVE:

Provide exceptionally organized and compassionate nursing care experience with 3 years of acute care in hospital setting, more than 7 years in private care of patients. Specialized in providing complex critical nursing care to adult patients at the Emergency Department and Intensive Care Units. Eager to share my skills with new hospitals and to become part of a team player environment. ACLS, BLS, TNCC, ENPC certified.

EXPERIENCE

01-2020- PRESENT

REGISTERED NURSE- ICU, KRUCIAL STAFFING (TEMPORARY, TRAVEL ASSIGMENT)

- Provide direct acute patient care, performed assessments, and interventions at a 12-unit for trauma, covid-19 unit, post-surgical patients.
- Assessed patients' condition, notified direct interdisciplinary team of clinical changes as well
 prepared and implemented patient care plans.
- Monitored vital signs as per ICU protocol, adequacy of ventilation, and levels of consciousness and pain.
- Administered medications and titration of drips as determined by the patient's condition.
- Communicated the patient's condition to family members in a compassionate and nontechnical manner.

KEY ACHIEVEMENT: Complied with rigorous standards of service delivering exceptional service to patients, physicians, guests, coworkers, and others.

FALL 2020

REGISTERED NURSE- ICU, MEMORIAL HERMANN SUGAR LAND, TX.

- Provide direct acute patient care, performed assessments, and interventions at a 12-unit for trauma, covid-19 unit, post-surgical patients.
- Assessed patients' condition, notified direct interdisciplinary team of clinical changes as well prepared and implemented patient care plans.
- Monitored vital signs as per ICU protocol, adequacy of ventilation, and levels of consciousness and pain.
- Administered medications and titration of drips as determined by the patient's condition.
- Communicated the patient's condition to family members in a compassionate and non-technical manner.

01-2019-12-2020

REGISTERED NURSE- MED-SURG AND ER, OAKBEND MEDICAL CENTER

- Provide direct acute patient care, performed assessments, and interventions at a 25 bedunit in a no wait ER.
- Assessed patients' condition, notified physician of clinical changes as well prepared and implemented patient care plans.

- Monitored vital signs, adequacy of ventilation, start of IVs, catheters, surgical procedures, assisted mechanical intubation and levels of consciousness and pain.
- Administered medications and titration of drips as determined by the patient's condition.
- Communicated the patient's condition to family members in a compassionate and nontechnical manner.
- Educated patients about medications, treatment procedures and discharge processes.
- Handled patient questions and kept accurate records, maintaining confidentiality at all times.

Key achievement: Developed critical thinking and analytical skills across the entire nursing field.

01-2020-12-2020

REGISTERED NURSE- MED-SURG, SENIOR BEHAVIORAL UNIT.

- Assisted doctors in the delivery of medical procedures and provided basic life support in case of emergencies.
- Assessed patients' condition, notified direct interdisciplinary team of clinical changes as well as prepared and implemented patient care plans.
- Obtained and monitored patient vital signs.
- Administered medications as determined by the patient's condition.
- Communicated the patient's condition to family members in a compassionate and nontechnical manner.

EDUCATION

JUNE 2018

BACHELOR'S OF SCIENCE IN NURSING, UNIVERSITY OF PUERTO RICO MAYAGUEZ

GPA: 3.60

KEY SKILLS

- CCU, ER, TRIPLE LUMEN CVP
- AV FISTULAS, BEDSIDE MONITORING (HP, PHILLIPS)
- MEDITECH, CARE 4, PARAGON DOCUMENTATION
- PATIENT/FAMILY EDUCATION
- DECISION MAKING AND COLLABORATION

- COMMUNICATION
- ORGANIZATION
- OWNERSHIP
- ACCOUNTABILITY
- INTEGRITY

LANGUAGE

SPANISH AND ENGLISH- FLUENT

LICENSE AND CERTIFICATIONS

ACLS, BLS, TNCC, ENPC, NIHSS